
Subject:

Memo,

Point 1.

Point 2.

Point 3.

Point 4.

Point 5.

Point 6.

From:

No./ D-Blp/Padyatag Dohru/ \+ SS

HP Forest Department
Dated Bilaspur, the ? 

"\ 
t \ )- }t_

D.F.O. Bilaspur (H.P.) To: C.C.F. Bilaspur (H.p.)

Diversion of 3.9705 hectare of forest land in favour of HppwD for the

construction of link road from Padyalag, Dohru, Maryani, chandoh, Dadhol

Kalan, Patta Dikhut Km 0/O to 6/450 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest
Division

Please refer to your office Endst No. D-vI-186(M)/i616 dated 08.06.2022 on the
subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply to the observations raised vide your letter under reference is
furnished as under :-

The user agency intimated that the component wise breakup is enclosed at page
No.81

Needful has been done online.

Needful has been done online.

The NPV and Penal NPV Bills are already placed in the proposal folders at page
No.21,{ &,22A.

The user agency has intimated that the cost estimate of Engineering structure
for muck dumping of Engineering structure for reclaiming the dumping area is
placed in proposal folders as well as uploaded in part-I.

The user agency has intimated that the complete proposal folder (all uploaded
and related authenticated documents) has been uploaded against additional
information detail.

The proposal folders in triplicate as received vide your letter under reference are
sent herewith for favour of information and further necessary action at your end please.

Encls: As above

Yours

Divisional Forest Officer, 4 I
Bilaspur Forest Division, /
Distt. Bilaspur, H.p. 
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